

Sreehari T

Address Kozhikode, KL, 673601

Phone +91 6282345963

E-mail sreeharinechooli@gmail.com

I am a skilled radiographer looking for an ideal position that can utilize all my relevant expertise and knowledge. I have two years' experience as a student radiographer in KMCT Medical College Hospital, Kozhikode and another one and a half years' experience as a radiographer in Mediscan centres.

Skills

- X-RAY/CT/ MRI/ and Guided Procedures
- Ward Radiography
- Operation Theatre Radiography
- Accident, Emergency and Pediatric Radiography.
- Image documentation

Work History

2018-2021

Student Radiographer

KMCT Medical College Hospital, Kozhikode, Kerala

- Receive the Patient and attend the request.
- Patient preparation for all radiographic procedures.
- Booking appointment and gives the proper instructions to the patient.
- Perform special procedures like CT guided FNAC and Biopsies under the direction of consultant Radiologist.
- To works within the ethical and legal boundaries.

2021 – Current

MRI AND CT TECHNICIAN

MEDISCAN, KADAVANTRA, KOCHI

Education

2018-2020

Diploma: Radiological Technology

KMCT Medical College - Kozhikode

REFERENCE

Dr. JINUCK .MD, Consultant radiologist K.M.C.T Medical College Calicut. College MOB:
+919496366103

2016-2018

Plus Two: VHSE

REC GVHSS – Kozhikode

Machines Handled

MRI- 1.5 TESLA (GE SIGNA HDXT), 1.5T MRI Avanto (SIEMENS)

CT- GE MDCT revolution (16slice), AGFA, FUGI (DR), SIEMENS 64 Slice

X-RAY- AGFA, FUGI (DR), AGFA (CR), 630Ma ALLENGERS, GE-500 & 300 mA
Machines, 100&60mA Portable Machines, SEIMENS-300mA

C-ARM- C-arm PHILIPS 100mA, SEIMENS-100mA, SKANDRAY, ALLENGERS

Fluoroscopy- Allengers 800, Siemens 800

Languages

English

Hindi

Malayalam

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 15-April-2001

Nationality: Indian

Aadhaar ID: 2783 1187 0447

Declaration

I do hereby declare that the above information are true to best of my belief and knowledge.

Your' sSincerely,

Sreehari T